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					MEMORANDUM

To:		Municipal Recycling Coordinators
From:		Jesse Nicieza
Re:		Recycling Schedule for Week of Memorial Day Holiday 2025
Date:		May 22, 2025

The recycling schedule will shift to the next day during the week of the Memorial Day Holiday starting on Tuesday, May 27th. 

Below are the dates for those affected.  

Please post on highly visible locations such as websites, social media and encourage residents to get the recycling schedule and more with the Recycle Coach smartphone app! Available on Apple App Store and GooglePlay app stores for Burlington County residents.

Thanks for your help and have a happy and safe Memorial Day weekend.
Recycling Schedule for Week of Memorial Day Holiday 2025

Eastampton, Lumberton, Mt. Holly, Southampton
Recycle Tuesday, May 27th     

Hainesport, Mt. Laurel
Recycle Wednesday, May 28th     

Cinnaminson, Maple Shade, Palmyra, Riverton
Recycle Thursday, May 29th  

Joint Base MDL, New Hanover, North Hanover, Pemberton Boro, Pemberton Twp., Tabernacle, Washington, Wrightstown
Recycle Friday, May 30th  

Evesham
Recycle Saturday, May 31st  

For more information call the Recycling Hotline 609-267-6889 or email:  recycling@otcbc.org
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